
Legal Department - 789-7511

Legal Memorandum
To: Board of Public Works

Cc:

From: Stephen F Matty - City Attorne-

Date: April 2, 2015 r

Re: 2015 SPP Renewals

The attached list of applicants is recommended by the Legal Department for renewal of their
Street Privilege Permits. The applications were circulated to the Inspection, Engineering,
City Clerk, Police and Public Works Departments and were not found to have any objections
to their encroachments.

The Legal Department will be placing recommendations for non-renewals or revocations on
a future agenda.

Thank you.
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BUSINESSLOCATIONENCROACHMENT

ORIGINAL

DATE

MCCAFFREY'SCOFFEE1808STATESTTABLESANDCHAIRS4/4/2011

BadgerCorrugatingCompany13THSTparkingspaces

CharityBaptistChurch953ADAMSSIGN

GreatDaneThirdStreetPropertiesLLC111-1133RDSTSsign8/8/2010

AL'SAUTOBODY826COPELANDSIGN1/17/2012

KSLaCrosseInvestmentLLC
dbaKitchenSolvers

3014THSTSSIGN
1/14/2011

JAEENTERPRISES1902/1904GEORGESTSIGN10/12/2011

Edward'sMiniStorage900COPELANDSTSign4/18/2012

METRE1165THAVESSIGN7/31/2014

Polito'sPizzaofLaCrosse,LLC1163RDSTsign10/28/2010

ALLGLAZEDUP205PEARLSTSIGN5/16/2013

ALLGLAZEDUP205PEARLSTSIGN5/16/2013

GenerousEarthPottery321MAINSTAWNING3/8/2010
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